BEFORE THE WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

	COST MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC., 



Complainant, 

v. 

CASCADE NATURAL GAS CORPORATION, 



Respondent.
	DOCKET NO. UG-061256

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE STAFF’S RESPONSE TO PETITIONS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW


	
	


1 On May 29, 2007, Cost Management Services, Inc. (CMS) filed a Petition for Administrative Review of Initial Order Dismissing Complaint and Closing Docket in Docket No. UG-061256, and a Petition for Administrative Review of an Interlocutory Order Denying Intervention in Docket No. UG-070332.  Under WAC 480-07-825(4)(b), answers to the petitions are due on June 8, 2007, unless the Commission establishes a different time to respond.

2 Due to a recent family medical emergency and illness, Staff’s counsel has been absent from the office, and, therefore, Staff requests that the time for filing its response to the petitions be extended until June 13, 2007.  Staff has contacted counsel for CMS, Cascade, NWIGU, and Public Counsel, and all have responded that they do not object to this request for an extension.

DATED this 6th day of June, 2007.






Respectfully submitted, 
ROBERT M. MCKENNA 

Attorney General

______________________________

GREGORY J. TRAUTMAN
Assistant Attorney General
Counsel for Commission Staff
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